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From: 
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To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Michael Hodder 
Wednesday, 12 April 2017 1:30 p.m. 
Denise Servante 
FW: Marton Community Garden Watering System Quote 
Marton Community Garden Watering system Quote.pdf 

From: Nardia Gower [rnailto:nznardia©gmail.corn] 
Sent: Wednesday, 12 April 2017 1:03 p.m. 
To: Michael Hodder; Carolyn Bates; Lynda Hunter 
Subject: Marton Community Garden Watering System Quote 

Tena Koutou, 

Firstly, I would like to thank the Marton Community Committee for their generous offer of funding The Marton 
Community Garden's watering system. It has been invaluable over the dry periods, ensuring that we have been able 
to consistently yield free organic produce to the Marton community. We are humbled to say that through the 
efforts of the gardens volunteers we have been able to provide 100's of kilos of free food available straight from the 
garden or via the 'Marton's #foodisfree Wagon' located outside Project Marton. 

Please find attached the quote for the watering system as supplied by Edible Organics. 

Warm regards 

Nardia Gower 
Chairperson - Marton Community Garden 
021. 02181193 
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